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Subject: BL-20-00023 Lawler - Notice to Record
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Good morning,
 
The survey can be recorded at any time.  Please send me a copy once this is done so I can begin
processing final approval.
 
Thanks so muh.
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

From: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Marc Kirkpatrick <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>
Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-20-00023 Lawler - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Marc,
I have reviewed the survey and have no suggested changes.
 
Assuming all the other department’s comments have been addressed, I would say you are looking
good to record.
 
Thanks,
 
Justin Turnbull, PLS
K i t t i t a s   C o u n t y   S u r v e y o r 
Kittitas County Public Works         Main Phone        (509)962-7523
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1                  Direct Line          (509)933-8251
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